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DBepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 3 s.2021

TO: Education Program Supervisors in Filipino & English
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/Secondary School Heads
Elementary/Secondary School Paper Advisers
All Other Concern

~

FROM: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
\/Schools vision Superintendent Gy

SUBJECT: PRE-PLANNING CONFERENCEIN THE CONDUCT OF THE 2021 DSPC

DATE: November 5, 2021

Relative to the conduct of the 2021 Division Schools Press Conference on December 2 - 3,
2021 via online platform, a pre-planning conference is set on November 9, 2021, 1:30 PM.
The link will be sent to the GC of the School Paper Advisers c/o June Rey A. Adasa, Jr.

The agenda of the conference are as follows:
- 2021 DSPC categories for training and competitions
- General Guidelines
- Specific Guidelines
- SPA Officers
- Working Committees
- DSPC Program of Activities
- Other Matters

Participants are School Paper Advisers both in English and Filipino medium.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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